TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Inter-Office Communications

TO: Wellness Representative DATE: September 3, 2009
FROM: Richard Soape SUBJECT: Wellness Initiative Now (WIN)
Section Director, Employee Services September 2009

September is Leukemia Awareness Month. Leukemia is a cancer of the bone marrow and blood. It is
characterized by the uncontrolled accumulation of blood cells and consists of four major types. Knowing more
about the disease and its treatment may make it easier to cope if you or a loved one is diagnosed with leukemia.

Please continue to communicate with us about your activities, events and the personal achievements of your
employees. Also, don’t forget to look at the “Activities and Events” section on the WIN web site to see what is
taking place throughout the Agency. Please post the enclosed documentation on employee bulletin boards. We
look forward to hearing from you. Amy Clouds may be contacted at (936) 437-4161; email AHA9554 or Lotus
Notes amy.clouds@tdcj.state.tx.us.
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